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Dear Mr. Walter:

Thank you for filing your 2010 -2011 Tanlalpais Union High School district budget by the July 1, 2010
statutory deadline.  This provides us with the necessary time to review and analyze your budget.

2010 — 2011 BUDGET REVIEW

In accordance with Education Code Section 42127, we have examined your budget to determine if it:
complies with the Criteria and Standards adopted by the State Board of Education, allows your district to
meet its financial obligations during the fiscal year, and is consistent with a financial plan that will allow
your district to meet its multiyear commitments.  Based on our review, your July 1 budget meets the
specified criteria and is approved with the following comments:

We note that the district has not settled the 2010 -2011 negotiations with the certificated and classified
bargaining units. The Criteria and Standards specify that upon settlement, the district must provide the
Marin County Office of Education with a salary settlement notification that includes an analysis of the
cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.  Government Code Section 3547.5 requires
the superintendent of the school district and the chief business official to certify in writing that the costs
incurred by the school district under the agreement can be met by the district during the ten11 of the
agreement.

We note operating deficits in the unrestricted general fund of $22,683 for 2010 -2011, $778,890 for
2011 -2012, and 81,448,328 for 2012 -2013.  Although the district maintains the state - required designation
for economic uncertainty of 3% in each year, an operating deficit reduces the district's available fund
balance and its ability to respond to emergencies, unanticipated revenue reductions, or unanticipated
expenditures.

The district's multi -year projection assumes that voters will renew the parcel tax which expires on
June 30, 2012-  If the parcel tax is not renewed, the district will need to make budget reductions in the
2012 -2013 fiscal year to make up for the loss of the parcel tax revenue.

It is noted that the property taxes as budgeted for 2010- 2011are higher than the tax information as
provided by the County of Marin Department of Finance.  Additionally in the Multi -Year projections
taxes are projected to increase 2% in each year.  Tax receipts fluctuate during the year due to many
different factors including property adjustments by the County Assessor.  As such, we recommend the
district continue to monitor and adjust the budget at First Interim, as necessary.

BUILDING THE FUTURE  ..  .  ONE STUDENT AT A TIME



FAIR SHARE (5.81 %) REDUCTION

Currently your district has budgeted to reflect the Fair Share (5.81 %) reduction by reducing categorical

funding.  It is uncertain at this time if Basic Aid districts will be subject to the revenue limit reduction of
3.85% of the undeficited revenue limit.  If that reduction is included in the 2010 -201 1 state budget, it is
possible that your district might be limited in its reduction due to the $120 per ADA state constitution
guarantee.  We recommend that your district continue to discuss with the California Department of
Education and consultants the potential impact to your district.

GASB 45 IMPLEMENTATION

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the national organization that establishes
accounting standards for governments.  When the GASB establishes a new accounting standard or
changes an existing standard, the GASB issues a Statement.

GASB Statement Number 45 establishes standards for accounting for postemployment benefits for
governments.  As a part of the GASB Statement Number 45, districts are required to have an actuarial
study of their postemployment benefits every two years.

The next date for your district to have an updated actuarial study is October 31, 2010.  Please send a copy
to our office upon its completion.

2010 -2011 STATE BUDGET

As of August 15, 2010 the 2010-2011 State budget has not been approved.  The approval of your
district's budget was based on information contained in the Governor's May Revision released on
May 15, 2010.

As there have not been any agreed upon solutions to resolve the $20 billion budget deficit faced by the
State of California, education could sustain budget reductions in the 2010 -2011 year unknown at this
time.  We are recommending that your district continue to monitor the State budget discussions and make
budget adjustments accordingly.

The May revision proposed suspension of the AB3632 mandate which requires mental health services for
children with disabilities:  This suspension could have a significant imPaciOn your district's budget due
to the transfer of those costs from County of Marin Mental Health to your district.  We recommend that a
contingency plan be developed in the event this proposal is included in the adopted State budget.

It is unclear at this time, if the Fair Share reduction for Basic Aid districts will continue beyond the
2010-2011 year.  We commend your district including the reduction in your multi -year projections.

REPORTS ON THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'SOPERATIONS

As a reminder, Education Code Section 42127.6 requires school districts to provide the County
Superintendent of Schools with a copy of a study, report, evaluation, or audit that was commissioned by
the district, the county superintendent, the Superintendent of Public Instruction, or state control agencies
that contain evidence that the school district is showing.fiscal distress under the standards and criteria
adopted in Section 33127, or a report on the school district by the Fiscal Crisis and Management
Assistance Team (FCMAT) or any regional team.  Please provide copies of any such reports to us
immediately upon their release.



We want to thank Lori Parrish for her timely submission of the budget document and the comprehensive
content of the supplemental information provided.  If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me at (415) 499-5805.

Sincerely,

MARY JANE BURKE

Marin County Superintendent of Schools

KAREN MALONEY
Assistant Superintendent

ss

cc:     Laurie Kimbrel, Superintendent
Lori Parrish, Assistant Superintendent












































































































































































































































































































































